
ICPC 

Laurie LaFontaine 
Chairman 

Ross Bricklemyer Vice 
Chairman 

Joe Trimarchi 
Secretary 

Thomas D. Rivosecchi 
Solicitor 

Jeffrey Cable 

Josephine Cunningham

Dr. Jerry Pickering

William Darr 

John Somonick

Thomas McNutt

INDIANA COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

BYRON G. STAUFFER, JR. 

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

LUANN ZAK

INDIANA COURTHOUSE ANNEX 

801 WATER STREET
INDIANA, PA 15701-1705 

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

R. MICHAEL KEITH, CHAIRMAN 

ROBIN  A. GORMAN 

(724) 465-3870 (VOICE) 
(724) 465-3150 (FAX)
(724) 465-3805 (TDD) 

Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, July 10, 2024          

Meeting at 827 Water Street-  Courthouse Annex 
and Via Zoom 

1. Call to Order- Roll Call
2. Review/Approval of Minutes

a. Minutes for June 12, 2024 Meeting (Handout)
3. Correspondence
4. Old Business
5. New Business

a. Review of new Subdivisions and Land 
Developments (Handout)

i. Recommendation from SALDO Committee

6. Committee and Staff Reports
a. Comprehensive/Long Range Plan Committee
b. Economic Development Committee

i. Did not meet
7. Updates, Announcements, and Discussion

a. Project Updates (Handout)
8. Adjournment

a. Adjournment & Next Meeting
i. Motion to Adjourn

ii. Next Meeting – August 14, 2024, 5:00 pm

Indiana County Office of Planning & Development

SHERENE   HESS 

jraykes
Cross-Out



1 of 2 
 

INDIANA COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

Wednesday, June 12, 2024, Meeting at 827 Water Street 

1. Call to Order. Meeting Called to order 5:00 p.m.  
a. Roll Call. Present: Chairman Laurie LaFontaine, Vice Chairman Ross Bricklemyer, Secretary Joe Trimarchi, 

Solicitor Thomas D. Rivosecchi, Mr. Jeffrey Cable, Mrs. Josephine Cunningham, Dr. Jerry Pickering, Mr. 
William Darr, Mr. John Somonick, Mr. Thomas McNutt. 
Absent: None  
Staff in Attendance: Executive Director Byron Stauffer, Jr., Deputy Director of Planning Josh Krug, Senior Land 
Use Planner Kegan Stiles. 

2. Review/Approval of Minutes. 
a. Approval of Minutes for May 8th, 2024 Meeting (Handout). Dr. Pickering motions to approve the minutes from 

the May 8th meeting. Mr. Bricklemyer seconds. Motion carried. 
3. Correspondence. None 
4. Old Business. None 
5. New Business. 

a. Review and Approval of New Subdivisions and Land Developments.  
i. Johnston. Washington, 39-010-110. Mr. Bricklemyer motions to approve. Mr. Darr seconds. Motion 

carried. 
ii. Hostetler-Swartzentruber. W Mahoning, 30-015-113.02. Mr. Darr motions for conditional approval of 

sewage inspection. Mr. Bricklemyer seconds. Motion carried. 
iii. Byler. Green, 20-004-129. Dr. Pickering motions to approve. Mr. Darr seconds. Motion carried. 
iv. Tribro Ventures. Montgomery, 32-004-101. Mr. Somonick motions to approve. Mr. Bricklemyer seconds. 

Motion carried. 
v. Pribicko. Center, 12-021-147. Mrs. Cunningham motions to approve. Dr. Pickering seconds. Motion 

carried. 
vi. Zook. Cherryhill, 13-013,108.01. Mr. Darr motions to approve. Dr. Pickering seconds. Motion carried. 

vii. Coleman-Alexander. Brush Valley, 08-015-104. Mrs. Cunningham motions to approve. Mr. Cable seconds. 
Motion carried. 

viii. Woods. Cherryhill, 13-006-125. Dr. Pickering motions to approve. Mr. Somonick seconds. Motion carried. 
ix. Short. Rayne, 35-014-125. Mr. Darr motions to approve. Dr. Pickering seconds. Motion carried. 
x. All In Rentals, LLC. Brush Valley, 08-011-124.06. Mrs. Cunningham motions for conditional approval for 

Developers Stormwater Agreement. Mr. Somonick seconds. Motion carried. 
 

6. Committee and Staff Reports. 
a. Comprehensive/Long Range Plan Committee. Did Not Meet 
b. Economic Development Committee. Did Not Meet 

7. Updates, Announcements, and Discussion. 
a. Project Updates (Handout). Walkworks Decathlon is done for the year. 

8. Adjournment & Next Meeting. 
a. Adjourn. Mrs. Cunningham motions to adjourn. Dr. Pickering seconds. Meeting Adjourned 6:03 p.m. next meeting will 
be held in person on July 10th, 2024 at the Indiana County Court House Annex, 827 Water St, Indiana, PA. 



July 2024 Proposed Plans for Review For ICPC Meeting 7/10/24

Single Lot Subdivisions Approved by ICOPD Staff

NONE

REF # APPLICANT TWP / BORO PARCEL NO. RECOMMENDATION REASON / NOTE UPDATE STATUS
2453 Richard Orr Washington 39-020-100 Approval  Approved
2470 Terry L. Fairman Armstrong 02-020-114.08 Approval  Approved
2471 Andrew V. & Donna M. Ferrero Center 12-017-110.24 Approval  Approved
2472 Kathleen Hefferin & Linda Barber Cherryhill 13-016-114 Conditional NB in progress Conditional Approval
2473 Ben E. & Sara L. Miller W Mahoning 30-014-100 Approval  Approved

2474 Kevin J. & Michele E. Hutton N Mahoning 28-005-107.07 Conditional
ESI tbd. Comp 1 approval 

pending Conditional Approval

2475 BCM Holdings, LLC
Green & 

Montgomery
20-01-111, 20-01-110 & 32-01-

100 Conditional Carson working on Comp 1 Conditional Approval
2476 Sandra Lee Paynter Brush Valley 08-003-102 & 08-003-107 Approval  Approved
2477 The Estate of Alyce Bracken Buffington 09-007-105.01 Conditional NB in progress, ESI tbd Conditional Approval

2478 The Estate of Alyce Bracken Buffington
09-007-109.03, 09-007-107.05 & 

09-007-107.05A Conditional NB in progress, ESI tbd Conditional Approval

2479 The Estate of Alyce Bracken Buffington 09-015-109 & 09-015-112.01 Conditional NB in progress, ESI tbd Conditional Approval
2480 Karen J. Delfavero & Gary D. Ball Conemaugh 16-013-102 Approval  Approved
2481 David R. & Sandra L. Walko Canoe 11-001-108 & 11-001-108.01 Approval  Approved

NONE

2462 Russel J. Bonarrigo, II Burrell 10-019-315 n/a n/a n/a n/a
2463 Donald H. & Lisa Gardner White 42-007-111.01 n/a n/a n/a n/a
2464 S&S&S Real Estate LTD White 42-016-126.09 n/a n/a n/a n/a
2465 Washington Garden I & II, LP White 42-015-149.01 n/a n/a n/a n/a
2466  William R. & Linda L.Smith t/d/b/a SLCW Realty White 42-031-100A n/a n/a n/a n/a
2467 Carl Dellapena, CDP Realty White 42-017-129.16A n/a n/a n/a n/a

2468 William B. & Debra K. Sink & Cherie L. Jones
Homer City 

Borough 21-006-311 n/a n/a n/a n/a

Proposed Single Lot Subdivisions 

County Review

Land Development

current as of 7/9/2024 4:04 PM



























































































Indiana County 
Subdivision & Land Development Application 
Class I, II, Ill & IV Proposals 

Public Public ✓ Public

Parcel I Yes I No

Is the Parcel enrolled in Clean & ✓ Green? 

Community on-site Community on-site Private 
Is the Parcel in an Agricultural Security ✓ Area? 

✓ Individual on-lot ✓ Individual on-lot New 

Non-Building Waiver

New Sewage New Water Supply Highway Occupancy Permit 

Is the Parcel located in a Floodway or 
Floodplain? 

S stem Permit

[!J Required for Submission 

[ZJ COMPLETED APPLICATION □ PAID APPLICATION FEE 

0 

[Z] 

□ 

0 

5 PRINTED COPIES OF THE PROPOSED PLAN AND APPLICATION MATERIALS 

DIGITAL DRAWING AND APPLICATION MATERIALS (ONLY UPON REQUEST): _ Flash Drive ✓ Email

ZONING FROM MUNICIPALITY (IF APPLICABLE) 

COMPLETED PRELIMINARY/ FINAL CHECKLIST (IF APPLICABLE) 

Subdivision Base Review Fee Schedule Classes I, II, Ill & IV• Effective August 10, 2023 

✓ 

0 Applicant pays minimum fees and all billable expenses from professional consultants involved in reviewing and inspecting the
subdivision/ land development plan and stormwater program (e.g., mileage, copies, surveying). 

Classes 1-111- Minor Subdivisions (3 lots or less-no public improvements), Consolidations, Corrections,
Adjustments, Court Ordered Transfers, Settlements, Easements and Takinas 
Class IV - Maior Subdivisions (4 or more separate deeded parcels or lots-with public imorovements)
Each New Lot- beoinnino with lot 5

Applicants have ninety (90) days to record an approved 
plan. Plans that have not been recorded after 90 days will 

require reapproval from the Planning Commission. 

I REAPPROVAL FEE $50.00 I 

BASE REVIEW FEE 
NO. OF NEW LOTS

/Class IV) 

X $10.00 =

TOTAL REVIEW FEE 

$75.00 I Class 

$150.00 PLUS 
$10.00 each 

5 

$ 375.00 

For your convenience, we accept fee payment by cash, check, or credit card. 

Indiana County Office of Planning & Development- Planning Commission 1801 Water Street, Indiana PA 15701 Phone: 724-465-3870 
Fax: 724-465-3151 Contact Email: jkrug@ceo.co.indiana.pa.us Website: www.lCOPD.org Page 2 of 4 









































County Office of Planning & Development- Planning Section Project Updates for 
the Planning Commission meeting:  July 10, 2024 

 

Route 22 Pedestrian and Bicycle Bridge Project 

An application was submitted to DCNR to close the funding gap in the construction budget. 
Commissioners want to connect to Pine Ridge Park and have discussed this with the Burrell 
Township Supervisors. We are continuing to manage the project. SALDO Application approved.  
Working with PennDOT and all other necessary partners to move forward. More updates to 
come.  Bids came in $2.35 million above the estimates for the project due to a number of 
compounding factors.  We are looking to bring more money to the project.  We have submitted 
two pre-applications for additional grant funds, and there are other options we are exploring 
with the help of our partners at SPC.  Final grant applications submitted.  We are approved for 
$1.25 million from SPC TASA. We scored extremely well. They will recommend that PennDOT 
approve us for the other $1.25 million, which is more likely now that we already got the SPC 
approval and scored so well, but we don’t know for sure about that until a determination is 
made.  SPC is recommending to the Transportation Technical Committee that $2.8 million of 
money from the Carbon Reduction Urban Program be allocated toward the project in an effort 
to move this project along quicker and regardless of whether the County is awarded the 
additional funding from PennDOT.  Money has been allocated and we are awaiting new 
agreements from PennDOT.  Project will be put to bid ASAP. Commissioners approved 
commitment agreement resolution with PennDOT at their meeting on 4/17.  Bid opening soon, 
will keep posted. 

 

Indiana County Stormwater Management Plan- Phase 2 

Staff is working to coordinate with the Army Corps of Engineers, the SPC Water Resource Center, 
the Indiana County Conservation district and the DEP Northwest region to develop a 
partnership and work plan for the Phase 2 project. This will include the modeling of at least one 
sub-basin within the County and projects related to the problem areas in that sub-basin, and 
the plan content that will provide an overview of stormwater management, purpose of the 
study, data collection, all GIS maps, present conditions, projected land development patterns, 
calculation methodology, the Model Ordinance and implementation discussion. A consultant 
will be hired to support the work of staff. A sharing of workload is anticipated between the 
Army Corps, ICOPD staff, and an additional project consultant. Discussions with the Army Corps 
continue to develop. Working on final draft RFP.  Will be bringing Watershed Planning Advisory 
Committee back together once we have our full core team together.  Current partners include 
Army Corps, Soutwestern PA Commission (SPC), Indiana County Conservation District, Western 
PA Conservancy, Indiana County Stormwater Education Partnership.   Final RFP Draft for a 



Consultant completed. To begin consultant selection process.  Met with SPC for an update 
meeting.  They have a new staff member who will also be assisting.  To meet with Army Corps 
for an update.  Met with Army Corps for a project update regarding the modeling etc.  and are 
waiting to receive deliverables from them as we are pulling our final project team together, 
including a consultant. Planning an event with the Stormwater Education Partnership, 
Emergency Management and the Army Corps for scenario planning and disaster preparedness. 
Event Planned for Thursday, July 11 at Indiana County Conservation District.  The review of the 
H&H model recently wrapped up for Army Corps.  They are currently working on the documentation to 
be used in the Technical Analysis and Modeling section.  They are hoping to wrap that up soon so that it 
can be reviewed internally before sent our way along with the model. Met with Army Corps for an 
update- Project extended to August 2025 for completion of the Plan Document. Exploring grant 
opportunity with DEP for additional reimbursement. 

WalkWorks and Decathlon 

More information is available on the Indiana County Walking Decathlon Facebook page, Indiana 
County Office of Planning & Development’s website http://icopd.org/indiana-county-
walkworks-program.html and social media platforms: Facebook. Specific questions should be 
directed to Barbara Hauge 

108 attendees at the Hot Chocolate Walk!  Next event is the Eagle Watch at Loyalhanna Dam on 
March 9th at 10:00am. 

Successful program wrap up at Nature Palooza where we engaged with over 110 people. Pulled 
names for prize winners of 25 prizes ranging from Indiana County Parks Bandanas to gift cards 
to a family pool pass to Mack Park Pool. 

Engaged with over 50 people and presented at the Aging Services Brain Health Fair at Indiana 
Mall.  

Updated mapping and program metrics as we prepare for next year’s program starting in 
September.  Coordinating prize pick ups from drawing at Nature Palooza. 

Sustainable Economic Development Task Force 

Planning is well underway for Summit VII on October 18, 8:30am-3:30pm at the KCAC. 

Indiana County Blight Remediation Plan- 

We are developing a path forward to accomplish an update to the Housing Plan and a Blight 
Remediation Plan. We will examine things like Land Banking as part of the Plan. We have met 
with the Commissioners and are regrouping now that we were unfortunately denied the 
funding from DCED, but we are looking at other possible funding sources to fully fund the 
project. We currently have half of the funds needed to complete the plan. 



• Newly hired Senior Land Use Planner to lead the way through completion of the pilot 
and continued discussions with appropriate partners to forge ahead beyond the Inventory.  
Kegan has been doing great work to get the pilot study to completion. 

• Meeting on 9/13 to discuss project direction moving forward. Potential to expand 
inventory, and plan for blight remediation. 

• Expanded inventory to all 14 boroughs, 3 townships and 14 additional Census 
Designated Places and Villages.  240 properties have been identified. 

Working on an update via google maps and supplemented by in person data collection.  Blight 
has been improving overall.  Will provide a detailed update at the next meeting. Working with 
the Housing and Community Development Section on next steps.   

We are working on a Blight Remediation Strategy.  Met with Creekside Borough to discuss their 
local Blight issues/concerns. Continue to work on Blight Strategy. 

 

Creative Spaces Collective 

Visit creativespacescollective.com  Indiana Arts Council has hired a new Executive Director to 
help manage the program and beyond. 

 

Building Permits Mapping Project 

Working on mapping all building permits, commercial and residential from 2004-present.  
Developed GIS database and have begun mapping.  Have all permits mapped that came through 
our office form 2004 to date.  Will be working with other municipalities to look to 
acquire/develop their data. We will be analyzing the data we have to include in the Annual 
Report. 

Municipal Profiles and Trends 

New project to develop mapping and data profiles for all 38 municipalities in the County as well 
as the County overall. 

Lots of mapping done.  We will share a map book at an upcoming meeting. 

Lots of Census and American Community Survey (ACS) data being developed.  Working to 
complete the project. 

County Seat to County Seat Bike Ride- September 21  

Partnering with Cambria County and C&I Trail Council and others to put on event. 

Ride from Ebensburg to Indiana and back the next day or ride or shuttle back same day. 


	MeetingAgenda_July_2024
	1. Call to Order
	2. Review/Approval of Minutes
	3. Correspondence
	4. Commission Administration
	a. Planning Commission 2019 Meeting Schedule (Handout)
	b. Nomination and Election of Officers
	5. Committee and Staff Reports
	6. Old Business
	7. New Business
	a. Ratification of Staff Approved Subdivisions (Handout)
	9. Adjournment & Next Meeting

	Planning Commission Minutes_June 2024
	v4 ICPC Plans & Apps - July 2024 Optimized
	List - July 24
	Orr App
	2470 Orr

	Fairman App
	2470 Fairman

	Ferrero App
	2471 Ferrero

	Hefferin-Barber App
	2472 Hefferin-Barber

	Miller App
	2473 Miller

	Hutton App
	2474 Hutton

	BCM Holdings App
	2475 BCM Holdings
	2475 BCM Holdings p2

	Paynter App
	2476 Paynter

	Bracken (A) App
	2477 Bracken (a)

	Bracken (B) App
	2478 Bracken (b)

	Bracken (C) App
	2479 Bracken (c)

	Delfavero-Ball App
	2480 Delfavero-Ball

	Walko App
	2481 Walko


	Project updates_July_10



